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Reference N ¢

From {Personj -

Claim No.

of

Priority - NORMAL / URGENT

HLe

1N OPS - Yes : No DOA:
Ref:
MV S

DatefTime : 2ﬂ§ S QQQQ

TYPE: M.Car / M. Cycle  Bus / Van / Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or

veniceNo: _GRLJARIH p.oa/agr_Tune podd.

hake & Modet:

NEW CAR PRICE:$

Registration Date: MV:S _ﬂ!'_(a K Quote by __( K<
COE Expiry Date; FS:S éﬂ' K Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) = SV:®
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
{a) COE Period: X12= Mths Average MV $
AS At
= Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
- = Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes /No -3
(b) Balance Months : Parallel Import vehicle: Yes/No | - § - |
More than 10yrs old: Yes / No -3
(4} Rbsidis GOE : QP [C) MV for Repossessed vehicle =%
(a) D
: Engine Capacity: High/Low | - $
(a) - {b) =___M2=__<__yrs Eurppe / Asia Car - $
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/FairPoor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : ) - 3%
L.TA Total Rebate Amount; {d)+(e) -|Other deduction -3
$Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived = $

Date/ Time

Action / [nstruction

Additional Information:

N e b
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CeﬁneFong(LKKAuto)

From: Darren Lee <Darren.Lee@hlbank.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 27 June 2022 9:40 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi

Subject: Commercial vehicle Desktop Valuation ( HL Bank)
Attachments: GBL2789H -Rebate.zip

Dear Celine

We would like to have a desktop Valuation for the above vehicle on urgent basis.
Attached with log card

Thank you

Best Regards

Darren Lee
Collections

3% HL Bank

1 Wallich Street, #29-01 Guoco Tower, Singapore 078881
HL: +65 6818 0503 | | DID
Website: www.hlbank.com.sg

UMAN CAPITAL

—PARTNER
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This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended
recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Jun 2022

Company
213C

GBL2789H

No

30Jul 2022
TOYOTA

DYNA 150 5MT
Silver

2021
1KDB080009
JTFAT35Y40K216571
$29,446.00

29 Apr 2021

29 Apr 2021

0

$1,473.00

No

$0.00

28 Apr 2031

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$40,999.00
$35,862.00
$35,862.00
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Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$68 until it's SOLD!

r . HIN LUNG AUTO

One Stop Car Hub

; Finance, Insurance, Workshop

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling GV Automobile Centre New and Used Cars
Sort by (Date Posted ] ) results/page
14 vehicles Q Toyota Dyna Any Category Advanced Search C
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Toyota Dyna Any Any 2021 Any Any Any Available

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0A $93,800 $10,010 /yr 09-Nov-2021 2,982 cc 6,825 km Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Toyota Dyna 150 G Plate no need AdBlue. Super low mileage as good as new. Low season parking. Auto unit. Super rare. Call in now for
viewing and test drive,

Bell Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 29-Jun-2022

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M $80,999 $8,930 /yr 23-Jul-2021 2,982 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Newly registered euro 6 Toyota Dyna! We provide 5 years and 8 times free servicing. Flexible loan available! Buy with confidence! High o
trade in welcome! Call now for any enquires. PREMIUM AD

ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 29-Jun-2022

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0A $103,800 $11,400 /yr 05-Aug-2021 2,982 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Diesel Unit, Under G Plate Registration, Low ERP Rate And Parking Fee! Package Price Inclusive Of COE, Road Tax And Warranty. Euro 6 - -
Diesel Engine Manufacture In Japan, No Need Adblue! Easy Handling, Suitable For Class 3A License, Ease Of Finance And Trade In Avail... [premivmao |

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 29-Jun-2022

Toyota Dyna 150 2.8M $96,800 $10,190 /yr 27-Dec-2021 2,755 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Brand new facelift Toyota Dyna, agent unit available upon booking! Inclusive warranty and free servicing by agent. Package inclusive of
GST, registration fee, COE and not subject to diesel tax surcharge! Flexible finance scheme with high loan available, highest trade in quo... [Crremivman ]

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 29-Jun-2022

Borneo Motors announces digital solutions

Borneo Motors announces the roll-out of digital enchantments to provide a suite of end-to-end customer solutions to redesign the after sales
experience.

Read this article

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M $93,800 $10,050 /yr 27-Oct-2021 2,982 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Register Under "G" Plate, Diesel Dyna, Low ERP Rate And Parking Fee! Come With Free Servicing And 3 Years Or 100,000Km Warranty, No
Need Adblue, High Loan With Low Interest Rate, Bank Or In-House Available. Call Now To Find Out More!

Posted: 27-Jun-2022

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M $92,000 $9,860 /yr 28-Oct-2021 2,982 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
"G" Plate Registered. Ready Stock! Comes With 3 Years Warranty. 2 x Free Servicing. 1 Year Free Road Tax. Fast And Easy Loan Approval
And Fast Handover. High Trade-In. No Gimmicks. No Hidden Costs! Accessories Included. Call Us To View This Beauty And Get Freebies F...
Lek Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 27-Jun-2022

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Toyota+Dyna&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2021&VVEH=0&AVL=2 1/3




Celine Fong (LKKAuto) ;

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 5:52 PM

To: Darren Lee

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi

Subject: RE: Commercial vehicle Desktop Valuation ( HL Bank)

Dear Darren,
The valuation of GBL 2789H is as below:
MV: S76K FS: S64K

As at June 2022

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Darren Lee <Darren.Lee@hlbank.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 27 June 2022 9:40 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi <Vanessa.Ngoi@hlbank.com.sg>
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

3 HL Bank

1 Wallich Street, #29-01 Guoco Tower, Singapore 078881
HL: +65 6818 0503 | | DID
Website: www.hlbank.com.sg

UMAN CAPITAL

ARTNER




***************************************************************************************************************

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended
recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal.
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